

RE: Response required to OFA letter

From: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
To: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 13 Apr 2017 15:25:37 -0400
Attachments: MC-2017-667--CLEAN to DMO--OFA comments re ICI reg amendments--CR.docx (33.5 kB)

Hi Eric,

Minor edits attached. I recall that OFA also wrote in to the EBR supporting the OESP enhancement – but if that's incorrect, please delete that edit.

If these are accepted, please prep for Minister's signature.

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ruttan

Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Sent: April-13-17 2:37 PM
To: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Response required to OFA letter

Hi Craig ,

You'll recall that we discussed including the two items below in our response to the Ontario Federation of Agriculture regarding their April 4 letter on ICI:

1. the benefit of natural gas expansion; and
2. if possible, the number of farms that would likely benefit from the 25% bill reduction.

Attached is our draft. If you're fine with this, then we'll prepare for the minister's signature.

Thanks,

Eric Martin

—
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy